
From: ting [ting@cclab.com.tw] 
Sent: 2003?4?30???? ?? 4:08 
To: Mike Kuo 
Cc: kelsey; Eva Kao; Lucy 
Subject: Re: FIRST INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER, INC., FCC ID:EUNDN95W3BB, 
AN03T2799 
 
Hi Mike: 
 
Answer #1, 2: Attached please find the revised test report. 
 
Answer #3: Attached please find the revised confidentiality letter. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Ting 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 
To: "Eva Kao (E-mail)" <eva_kao@cclab.com.tw>; "Lucy (E-mail)" 
<lucy_tsai@cclab.com.tw>; "Ting (E-mail)" <ting@cclab.com.tw>; "Jonson Lee (E-
mail)" <jonson@cclab.com.tw>; "Vincent (E-mail)" <vs@cclab.com.tw> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2003 8:54 AM 
Subject: FW: FIRST INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER, INC., FCC ID:EUNDN95W3BB, AN03T2799 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CERTADM 
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2003 5:54 PM 
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com' 
Subject: FIRST INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER, INC., FCC ID:EUNDN95W3BB, AN03T2799 
 
 
Notice_content 
 ------------- 
Question #1: Page 35 out of band with high channel shows a narrow band emission, 
please explain. 
 
Question #2: Page 39, section 11.2, it described the antenna is permanently 
attached.  This statement does not agree with the internal photo which shows two 
antenna connectors.  Please make necessary changes. 
 
Question #3: Two items  ( Operational Description and Schematic Diagram )are 
listed as confidential documents.  The portion of block diagram file contains 
same information as in the operational description.  Please either 
a) add Block diagram as one of confidential document or b) remove operational 
description as confidential document.  Please provide revised request for 
confidentiality letter. 
 
Question #4:The user manual submitted can not be opened.  It has RAR extension 
file .  Please submit user manual with PDF format. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 



The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on 
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information 
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal 
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses 
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the 
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed 
below the name of the sender. 
 
 
 


